

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Prosser, Justin" <jprosser@nma.org>, "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, "Russell, Richard" <RRussell@nma.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Date: Fri, 07 Mar 2025 21:59:27 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Justin-

My apologies for the delay we are still finalizing the schedule. Can I circle back early next week?

Lucy Herrington

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 4:40 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Afternoon Lucy,

I wanted to follow up on my previous email. Please share the date and time that you have our group scheduled to meet with the Secretary.

Thank you,
Justin

From: Prosser, Justin

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:44 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Thank you very much – this is great news! What specific date and time do you have us scheduled to meet with the Secretary?

Thank you,
Justin

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

0000681

Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Thank you for confirming your meeting with Secretary Burgum. The meeting will take place at the Department of Interior's main building located at 1849 C Street, NW Washington DC 20240. When you arrive someone from our team will meet you at security and escort you to the office.

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:43 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached a request form from the NMA to meet with Secretary Burgum. Please let me know if you have any questions.

V/r,
Justin



Justin Prosser
Vice President, Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Cell: (202) 577-1936
Direct: (202) 463-2621
jprosser@nma.org

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

You don't often get email from scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Justin,

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:01 AM

0000682